

Nimesh Sangani

From: Woodcock, Stan <Stan.Woodcock@xylem-inc.com>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 1:33 PM
To: Nimesh Sangani
Subject: RE: 0149-EX-CM-2019

Nimesh,
Please withdraw the application for File Number 0149-EX-CM-2019 with Confirmation # EL555971.
Thank you.

Stan Woodcock
Spectrum Manager
McLean, VA 22102
O: +1.703.635.4770 M: +1.703.635.4770



From: Nimesh Sangani [mailto:Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 12:39 PM
To: Woodcock, Stan
Subject: RE: 0149-EX-CM-2019

Stan,

I added 169 MHz to each of the 6 location request. The initial 410-430 should be fine for those locations. I already sent out your application for coordination this morning.
Yes you requested modification.

V/r,
Nimesh

From: Woodcock, Stan <Stan.Woodcock@xylem-inc.com>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 11:45 AM
To: Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: 0149-EX-CM-2019

Nimesh,
Thank you for the feedback.
My intent was to request a new license for 169.4 - 169.8125 MHz at the designated locations.
Did I request a modification? I had wanted to create a new license, as I was was thinking it would be easier to create a new license for each frequency.
Which is better?

Stan Woodcock
Spectrum Manager
McLean, VA 22102
O: +1.703.635.4770 M: +1.703.635.4770

From: Nimesh Sangani [<mailto:Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov>]
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 9:41 AM
To: Woodcock, Stan
Subject: 0149-EX-CM-2019

Stan,

For your future reference: please don't overwrite the already approved existing frequency. You can add new frequency request to a location and leave the previously approved frequency untouched. If you no longer require a particular frequency, you can request to remove previously approved frequency in your exhibit that describes the modification request.

V/r,

Nimesh Sangani
Federal Communication Commission
Office of Engineering & Technology
O: (202) 418-2480